
1 

Agenda  

 
 

 

Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership 

Board 

 

Wednesday 13 March 2024 at 10.00 am 
Hybrid - Diamond Room, Cornerstone Arts Centre, 25 Station 
Rd, Didcot OX11 7NE and Microsoft Teams 
 
Contact: Matt Whitney, Local Nature Partnership Manager 
E-mail: localnaturepartnershipoxfordshire@southandvale.gov.uk 
Telephone: 07511 046 747 
Website: https://www.olnp.org.uk/ 
 
 
Members: 
Richard Benwell  Chair 
Professor Jeremy Biggs  Environmental NGO representative 
Gillian Aitken Landowner representative  
Camilla Burrow  Environmental NGO representative 
Tim Coates Landscape scale delivery representative 
Michelle Leek DEFRA family of organisations 
Professor David Macdonald CBE University representative  
James Price Farming representative  
Councillor David Rouane  Local Authority member representative 
Ian Boll Local Authority officer representative  
Dr Rosie Rowe  Health representative 
Simon Smith National landscape body representative 
Tom Curtis  
  
In attendance:  
Matt Whitney Local Nature Partnership Manager 
Becky Chesshyre Strategic Partnerships Communications Officer 
Susan Harbour Strategic Partnerships Manager 
Kevin Jacob Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 
  

Public Document Pack

mailto:localnaturepartnershipoxfordshire@southandvale.gov.uk
https://www.olnp.org.uk/


2 

AGENDA 
 
 

1  Apologies, conflicts of interest and Chair's 
announcements   
 

10:00 

2  Notes of the previous meeting  (Pages 4 - 9) 
 

10:05 

To consider the notes of the previous meeting held on 13 December 
2023. 

 

 

3  Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership Manager 
Update  (Verbal Report) 
 

10:10 

The Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership Manager to provide an 
update of important conversations and actions over the last three 
months that are not captured in other agenda business. 

 

 

4  Oxfordshire Local Nature Recovery Strategy 
progress  (Verbal Report) 
 

10:20 

Chloe from Oxfordshire County Council to provide a progress 
update on the development of the Oxfordshire Local Nature 
Recovery Strategy. Board members are asked to consider the role 
their organisation can play in supporting the production and delivery 
of the strategy, and what the Board as a whole can do to prepare for 
delivery. 

 

 

5  People's Assembly  (Verbal Report) 
 

10:40 

How do we ensure our nature recovery ambitions take into account 
the will of the people? Leverhulme Centre for Nature Recovery 
present their idea for engaging with a representative cross-section 
of society. The Board is asked to endorse this approach. 

 

 

6  Health and Nature update  (Pages 10 - 13) 
 

11:05 

OLNP Nature and Health Manager to provide a progress update on 
the health and nature workstream, including plans for a joint event 
looking to engage seldom heard voices in the nature recovery 
conversation. The Board is asked to endorse this approach. 

 

 

7  Operationalising the Nature Finance Strategy  
(Verbal Report) 
 

11:20 

OLNP Nature Finance Manager to present progress on the nature 
finance work. The Board is asked to provide feedback on progress 
to date, and the concept of grouping projects thematically. 

 

 

8  Board membership  (Verbal Report) 11:35  



3 

 
Due to Dr Prue Addison’s departure for maternity leave, changes to 
the membership of the Board are proposed. The Board is asked to 
consider and approve these changes. 

 

 

9  Oxfordshire's current affairs updates  (Verbal 

Report) 
 

11:45 

Members of the Board to update one another on key matters of 
importance relevant to the Local Nature Partnership arising since 
the previous meeting, including feedback from the Future 
Oxfordshire Partnership process. 

 

 

10  Any other business   
 

11:55 

11  Dates of future meetings   
 

12:00 

To note the date of future meetings: 
 

 12 June 2024 

 18 September 2024 

 11 December 2024 

 

 

 

 
 



Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

Notes 

OF A MEETING OF THE 

 

 
 
 

Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership 

Board 

 

HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13 DECEMBER 2023 AT 10.00 AM 

OXFORD MARTIN SCHOOL, 34 BROAD ST, OXFORD OX1 3BD 
 

 

Present: 
 
Members: Richard Benwell (Chair), Dr Prue Addison, Ian Boll, Camilla Burrow, Tim Field, 
Michelle Leek, Professor David Macdonald, David Rouane, Rosie Rowe and Simon Smith 
 
Officers: Susan Harbour (Strategic Partnerships Managers, South and Vale Councils), 
Kevin Jacob, (Future Oxfordshire Partnership Democratic Services Officer), Huw Thomas, 
(Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership Nature Finance Manager), Matt Whitney, 
(Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnerships Manager) 
 
Guests:   Dr Martha Crockatt, Leverhulme Centre for Nature Recovery at the University of 
Oxford 
 
 

11 Apologies, conflicts of interest and Chair's annoucements  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted from Gill Aitken, (Landowner representative), Tim 
Coates, (Landscape Scale Delivery Lead) who was substituted by Tim Field, Tom Curtis, 
(Business Representative), and James Price, (Farming representative).  
 
There were no declarations of interest.  
 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and introductions were made. 
 

12 Notes of the previous meeting  
 
The notes of the Board meeting held on 13 September 2023 were agreed as a correct 
record. 
 

13 Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership Manager Update  
 
Matt Whitney, Local Nature Partnership Manager presented a report as set out in the 
agenda that provided an update on his work and activities since the previous Board 

Public Document Pack

Page 4

Agenda Item 2



Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

meeting. With regard to the launch of the OLNP’s new dedicated website he paid tribute to 
the contributions of Becky Chesshyre, Communications Lead for the Oxfordshire 
Partnerships and Rob Hale from IM23 for all their hard work.  
 
During the discussion that followed, it was noted that the Oxfordshire Strategic Economic 
Plan had now been adopted by the Oxfordshire Local Enterprise Partnership, (OxLEP). It 
was also noted that HM Government was to withdraw funding for local enterprise 
partnerships and to transfer their functions to upper tier authorities. Oxfordshire County 
Council Cabinet was due consider a report on its approach to the integration of OxLEP 
early in 2024. 
 
The Chair referred to the Oxford to Cambridge pan-Regional Partnership, (PRP) as an 
important strategic body that was undertaking a significant amount of nature based work in 
the background and he suggested that the Oxfordshire LNP should engage with its 
environmental workstreams. Matt Whitney commented that there was grouping of local 
nature partnerships within the PRP geography and discussions were ongoing.  
 
Simon Smith referred to a problem with current green finance options around landscape 
recovery which because of the way the schemes were structured and the weighting criteria 
used were acting to discourage investments in chalk or calcareous landscapes. It was 
hoped that future rounds would correct this.  
 
Rosie Rowe suggested that the OLNP responses to the Local Plans should be circulated 
so that any synergies in the responses about the role of nature in supporting positive 
health outcomes could be identified.  
 
Action: It was agreed that any OLNP responses to Local Plan consultations and principles 
for responses should be circulated to Health colleagues. 
 
Rosie Rowe updated the meeting that a report providing an update on healthy place 
shaping and the new agreed Health & Wellbeing Strategy for Oxfordshire was to be 
brought to the Future Oxfordshire Partnership at its meeting in January 2024.The strategy 
which covered the building blocks of health and the impact of climate change on health 
was being developed into an action plan for the next three years which would include 
actions linked to the nature aspects of place including access to blue and green spaces. 
 

14 Oxfordshire's current affairs update  
 
The Chair invited members of the Board to raise any matters of note, interest or concern at 
a local or national level which might impact on Oxfordshire’s natural environment of the 
LNP.  
 
Tim Field reported back on a study of flood plain restoration in the Windrush Valley and 
the positive impacts of flood plain restoration for carbon reduction and botanical diversity. 
Next steps included exploring options for facilitation funding.  
 
Prue Addison spoke to the work of the Flood Plain Meadows Partnership which was 
supported by a number of partners including BBOWT. The Meadows for the Climate 
Project had been way supported by Ecover to work with local farmers to restore a section 
of the Thames Vally flood plan. This was in its final year and reports would be published in 
due course on the carbon storage possibilities of flood meadow in comparison to regular 
fields. A survey of the flood plain at Chimney Meadows would form part of this. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

 
Prue also commented that Matthew Stanton would be taking over from her at the end of 
the year as interim Conservation Strategy Director of BBOWT at the commencement of 
her maternity leave. 
 
Simon Smith provided an update on the Nature Recovery Plan for the North Wessex 
Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, (AONB) which had just been published and 
nationally, HM Government’s response to the Glover report on National Parks and AONBs. 
This was expected to include a strengthened duty to further the purposes of designation 
and this and other measures had the aim of enabling protected landscapes to play a 
greater role in nature recovery.  
 
The Chair commented that given the recent policy announcements by HM Government the 
Board should return to the issue of the target to preserve and protect 30% of the planets 
land and sea by 2030 at its next meeting  
 
Councillor David Rouane commented that as with Local Plans, the corporate plans of local 
authorities were key strategic documents that the LNP might wish to engage with and 
influence. Corporate Plans set out the key policy and political objectives of an 
administration and the link between those objectives and spending priorities.  
 
Nationally, local authorities were expecting to be informed of the indicative level of central 
government funding per authority by the end of December 2023. This would inform their 
budget setting processes for 2024 against a nationally very challenging and constraining 
overall financial situation for local government.  
 
Camilla Burrow referred to the launch of the Our Planet: Our Business  
film which amongst its content included the top five steps that businesses could take to 
action to address the planet’s environmental crisis. She  also referred to the Witney Wind 
landscape project and to the establishment of farmer cluster in Witney to enable the 
sharing of information and joint working. 
 
Professor David Macdonald provided an update on HM Government’s continuation of 
Badger culling which was now taking place within Oxfordshire with the stated objective of 
controlling TB in cattle. He commented that he had written a briefing on this ethically and 
technically complicated issue for the Badger Trust which he was seeking permission to 
share to OLNP Board members. 
 

15 Bernwood Otmoor Ray  
 
Prue Addison presented a letter as set out in the agenda seeking the OLNP’s support for a 
forthcoming National Lottery Heritage Fund application that the Berkshire, 
Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire Wildlife Trust was making for a project to reconnect the 
Bernwood, Otmoor and Ray landscapes, an area of 300 km2 that covered parts of all both 
Oxfordshire and Buckinghamshire. The aim of the project over a seven year period was to 
bring nature into recovery, connect people to nature and to promote/create access green 
space.  
 
In discussion, members of the Board were supportive of giving support but suggested that 
the elements of the proposals which were unique to Oxfordshire could be emphasised 
more and that a picture of ‘before and after’ the project could also be included to 
demonstrate the positive improvement it would make.  

Page 6

Agenda Item 2

https://www.ourplanet.com/en/video/our-planet-our-business/


Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

 
It was agreed that the Board should support the bid. 
 

16 Guest presentation - equitable distribution of accessible natural 
greenspace in Oxfordshire  
 
Dr Martha Crockatt, from the Leverhulme Centre for Nature Recovery at the University of 
Oxford gave a presentation on a project examining the equitable distribution of accessible 
green space within Oxfordshire. The aim of the desk-based project had been to identify 
neighbourhoods experiencing both social economic deprivation and poor provision of 
accessible green space within the county to help inform thinking of how neighbourhoods 
might be prioritised for improvements to accessible green space covering planning, 
allocation of funding and effort.  
 
The report had concluded that 16 neighbourhoods across Oxfordshire had not met multiple 
criteria regarding accessible green space although it was stressed that the report needed 
to be used alongside local knowledge.  
 
Recommendations were as follows: 
 

 In collaboration with local communities, increase knowledge of accessible greenspace 
before taking action. 

 Consider diversity within and between accessible greenspaces, in terms of both 
biodiversity and diversity of function. 

 Protect existing accessible greenspaces, while looking for innovative opportunities to 
increase the quantity of accessible greenspace; 

 Explore green infrastructure opportunities to increase neighbourhood “greenness”. 

 Increase connectivity of accessible greenspace for nature and people. 

 Ensure policy instruments support development to have a positive gain on accessible 
greenspace. 

 Investigate the potential for an Oxfordshire sub-regional publicly accessible 
greenspace (> 500 ha) that is accessible by active travel and public transport. 

 
Following the presentation, a detailed discussion took place and members of the Board 
asked a few specific questions. The Chair asked the Board to consider what it might do 
with the research to inform decisions. He suggested that work on the Local Nature 
Recovery Strategy should be informed by it.  
 
Points coming out of the discussion included: 
 

 The importance of facilitating connectivity between existing green spaces, not only in 
terms of biodiversity, but also to facilitate public access. 

 The issue was more nuanced than just the creation of more ‘green spaces’ in the 
county. Examples were given of areas of green spaces, some provided by developers 
because of major development which were technically green spaces, but which were 
completely inaccessible. It was on accessibility that more needed to be done.  

 It was suggested that local authorities needed to assess the amount and location of 
accessible green space in their areas and feeding that into negotiations with 
developers which might lead to developers making a financial contribution to enable 
existing green space to become more accessible rather asking them to provide 
additional green space direct.  

Page 7

Agenda Item 2

https://www.naturerecovery.ox.ac.uk/projects/equitable-distribution-of-nature-rich-accessible-green-space-an-oxfordshire-case-study/
https://www.naturerecovery.ox.ac.uk/projects/equitable-distribution-of-nature-rich-accessible-green-space-an-oxfordshire-case-study/


Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

 Could facilities such as community gardens potentially be considered to be accessible 
green space, even if they involved for example reuse of car parks etc? Would they 
meet other criteria around health outcomes as part of a wider mix of objectives.  

 In targeting actions from the study, it would be necessary to agree the defining criteria. 
For instance, should it be the amount of green space or quality of the green space?  

 Previous studies undertaken in the North Cotswold area mapping indices of 
deprivation had also identified that those who stood to gain the most from access to 
green spaces were often the least able to do so.  

 Natural England had started a search for a new National Park and both the Cotswolds 
and Chilterns were possible areas for consideration. Analysis of communities that 
needed access to green space but whom were not currently benefiting from it was 
likely to be a consideration in that process.  

 It was noted that traditionally Oxfordshire had not developed a network of country 
parks in contrast to some other county area, most likely because of the associated 
costs. However, the downside of this was around now around accessibility.  

 The report was an important piece of evidence that should inform local plan formation 
once published and there should be discussion at that point on how it recommendation 
might be taken forward and by whom. 

 There was a need to consult with the public so decision makers could understand what 
kind of accessible green space people wanted.  

 
The Chair concluded the discussion by suggesting that there the research should be 
shared with DEFRA as part of current discussions. 
 

17 Immediate opportunities for nature recovery and nature-based 
solutions in Oxfordshire – event  
 
The Board considered a paper as set out in the Agenda which proposed a theme for a 
workshop at which partners would agree the local narrative for the OLNP’s vision, identify 
major projects, and promotion of those projects in advance of the agreement of the county 
wide Local Nature Recovery Strategy. 
 
Members of the Board were asked to indicate outside of the meeting if they had any 
objections to the setting up of the workshop or if they had suggestions for how it might be 
conducted. The Chair indicated that in the absence of any significant objections 
preparations would begin. 
 

18 Appointing a new eNGO rep  
 
Matt Whitney commented that after an election process, Professor Jeremy Biggs, CEO of 
the Freshwater Habitats Trust had been the nomination of the Environmental Non-
Governmental Organizations, (eNGOs) to replace Prue Addison as the second ENGO 
representative on the OLNP Board.  
 
It was agreed that Professor Jeremy Biggs be added to the Board.  
 

19 Funding update  
 
The Chair indicated that funding remained within the OLNP budget. 
 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



Oxfordshire Local Nature Partnership notes - 13 December 2023  

20 Any other business  
 
At this point, the Chair and members of the Board placed on record their appreciation and 
gratitude to Prue Addison for her service to the OLNP commenting that she was very 
much instrumental to the way in which it had developed and all of its work.  
 
Prue thanked the Board for these remarks and commented that she looked forward to 
seeing the progress the LNP had made in 12 months’ time. 
 

21 Dates of future meetings  
 
The date of future meetings was noted. 
 
 
The meeting closed at 12.05 pm 
 
 

 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



Oxon LNP Board Paper for 
Approval  
 

 
 

 

Title: Enhancing Inclusive Nature Recovery in Oxfordshire 

Author: Lizzie Moore 

Date: 06/03/2024 

 

Summary: 
 

 
This paper outlines a proposal for actions to explore what ‘Inclusive Nature Recovery’ 
means for Oxfordshire and OLNP and how to progress this agenda. 
 

 

Actions for the Board: 
 

 
- Review comment on proposed actions. 
- Consider implications for your work, including where progress is already being 

made.   
- Consider what support could be provided to progress this agenda.  

 

 
 

Background  

Access to the natural environment varies significantly between groups. Those that 

consistently miss out on opportunities to engage and connect with nature include 

people from lower income households, minoritised ethnic backgrounds, people with 

disabilities or long-term conditions, older people, and other socially marginalised 

groups.1 It is not a coincidence that these groups, and particularly individuals within 

them who experience intersectionality, are most likely to be affected by the climate 

and nature crisis.  

 

Whilst flourishing natural environments underpin everyone’s health, it is unsurprising 

that unequal access to greenspace is associated with unequal health outcomes in 

the UK. The impact of health inequality on nature is devastating: our National Health 

Service, which invests heavily in treating preventable disease, is responsible for 4% 

of the total carbon emissions in England.2 Conversely, ‘healthy’ human behaviours 

enabled by a healthy environment, such as active travel and diets low in processed 

foods, tend to have positive feedback effects on nature. Furthermore, higher levels of 

nature connection are associated with both mental wellbeing and pro-environmental 

behaviour3.  

 

                                                           
1 Improving Access to Greenspace PHE 2020; Mapping Access to Nature in England WCL 2023  
2 https://www.england.nhs.uk/greenernhs/publication/delivering-a-net-zero-national-health-service/  
3 Natural England Evidence Information Note EIN068  

Page 10

Agenda Item 6

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5f202e0de90e071a5a924316/Improving_access_to_greenspace_2020_review.pdf
https://www.wcl.org.uk/mapping-access-to-nature-in-england.asp
https://www.england.nhs.uk/greenernhs/publication/delivering-a-net-zero-national-health-service/
https://publications.naturalengland.org.uk/publication/5777215462834176#:~:text=This%20record%20was%20published%20by%20Natural%20England%20on%2007%20November%202022.&text=This%20briefing%20focuses%20on%20the,and%20a%20range%20of%20outcomes.


Oxon LNP Board Paper for 
Approval  
 

 
 

Unequal access to nature is also reflected in significant lack of diversity in the 

environment sector. For example, just 4.81% of UK environment professionals 

identify as Black, Asian, or from other minority ethnic groups4. It is now generally 

recognised that lack of diversity, and the range of perspectives that this brings, is 

simply bad for business. Indeed, it is arguable that long-term sustainability of nature 

recovery can only be realised through more diverse engagement and participation.5  

 

This means that rather than viewing socioeconomic considerations as ‘add-ons’ to or 

‘co-benefits’ of nature recovery, a more integrated and equity-informed approach is 

likely to offer much greater long-term returns for both people and nature. We already 

know from research conducted by the Leverhulme Centre for Nature Recovery that 

there is a strong association between higher levels of deprivation and low access to 

greenspace within Oxfordshire neighbourhoods. Whist availability and distribution of 

greenspace is key, we also need to understand and address more fundamental 

barriers to nature connection – such as perceptions of ownership and belonging, 

access to environmental education and careers, representation in policy and strategy 

discussions, or even the way that we conceptualise and talk about ‘nature recovery’ 

(e.g. to balance the science-led ecocentrism of the global north with people-centred 

conservation that is more commonplace in other cultures).6  

 

There are multiple examples of successful organisations across the UK whose main 

aim is to promote equality, diversity, and inclusion (EDI) in the conservation and 

outdoors sectors7. EDI is increasingly a concern of larger environmental 

organisations and partnerships,8 including Gloucestershire LNP, which is 

collaborating with a local charity to deliver a comprehensive EDI learning and 

development programme.9 In Oxfordshire, there are excellent examples of cross 

sectoral relationships where people from all backgrounds are working with nature, to 

restore the environment, their relationship with it, and their own health.  

 

Enhancing these social value benefits of nature recovery is clearly recognised in 

OLNP’s mission, ‘to radically enhance nature, its positive impact on our climate, and 

the priority it’s given, helping to make Oxfordshire a county where people and nature 

thrive.’ However, it is fair to say that although the issue of inclusion is on most 

people’s radar, we don’t yet have good collective insight into the range of issues in 

                                                           
4 Racial diversity in environment professions - Research | SOS-UK 
5 Diversity and inclusivity are critical for tackling the nature and climate crises say The Wildlife Trusts | The Wildlife Trusts 

6 https://www.cambridge.org/core/journals/oryx/article/global-conservation-movement-is-divided-but-not-diverse-

reflections-on-2020/1BE6D50C0B18DE1BF0898C9FF212104D  

 
7 For example: All the Elements, Black Environment Network, Black Girls Hike 

8 Ethnic Diversity Route Map Resources (wcl.org.uk) 
9 Barnwood Trust Access to Nature programme 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6

https://www.sos-uk.org/research/racial-diversity-in-environment-professions
https://www.wildlifetrusts.org/news/diversity-inclusivity-critical-tackling-nature-climate-crises
https://www.cambridge.org/core/journals/oryx/article/global-conservation-movement-is-divided-but-not-diverse-reflections-on-2020/1BE6D50C0B18DE1BF0898C9FF212104D
https://www.cambridge.org/core/journals/oryx/article/global-conservation-movement-is-divided-but-not-diverse-reflections-on-2020/1BE6D50C0B18DE1BF0898C9FF212104D
https://www.alltheelements.co/
https://ben-network.org.uk/
https://www.bghuk.com/
https://wcl.org.uk/ethnic-diversity-route-map-resources.asp
https://www.barnwoodtrust.org/access-to-nature/access-to-nature-2023/


Oxon LNP Board Paper for 
Approval  
 

 
 

Oxfordshire, including what types of ‘gatekeeping’ influence lack of diversity in our 

local environment sector (both professionals and volunteers).  

 

Whilst efforts are being made to ensure that opportunities to input into the Local 

Nature Recovery Strategy are accessible, as a spatial strategy, the LNRS is not 

broad enough in scope to consider a range of social issues around access and 

engagement. Similarly, whilst OLNP’s workstream is aiming to scale up initiatives 

like green social prescribing that support the most vulnerable, this is not sufficient to 

meet wider inclusivity goals.  

 

We are therefore proposing some steps to kickstart a collective conversation about 

what is needed for inclusive nature recovery in Oxfordshire. The aim is not 

necessarily for this to lead to a defined strategy or action plan (although this might 

emerge as a desirable step), but to enhance collective thinking in a way that informs 

actions across the partnership. This could include changes to project planning or 

delivery, influencing how we use the LNRS as a communication tool, or addressing 

organisational learning and development needs. We are also aware that various 

partners are planning or considering other nature recovery public engagement 

approaches. We hope that initial activities led by OLNP will complement or help to 

inform these.  

Proposed steps to explore inclusive nature recovery approaches in Oxfordshire  

1) Introductory OLNP board session  

 13th March 2024  

 Aim: to briefly introduce the concept of ‘inclusive nature recovery’ and 
plans for future work in this space. 

 The ask of board members is to comment on planned activities and reflect 
on what their respective organisations are already doing or how they might 
be involved.  
 

2) Workshop on inclusive access to greenspace and nature recovery in 
Oxfordshire (‘Nature Recovery for All’) 

 May/June 2024 

 Aim: to invite a range of stakeholders to participate in deliberative 
conversations relating to access and inclusion in nature-based activities in 
Oxfordshire and build a shared vision for the most impactful solutions.   

 This will be coordinated by OLNP and Oxfordshire Community Action 
Groups, with input from organisations representing groups who are often 
overlooked in nature recovery conversations.  

 

3) Informal insights gathering with community groups  

 April/May 2024  

 Aim: to use informal conversations with community groups/representatives 
to capture a wider range of perspectives, based on some key questions. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 6



Oxon LNP Board Paper for 
Approval  
 

 
 

These will be held opportunistically with existing contacts by the OLNP 
health and nature lead, rather than part of a formal consultation/research.  

 

4) Board discussion on Inclusive Nature Recovery  

 Proposed for 12th June 2024 as longer session, e.g. 30 mins 

 Aim: to report on key findings and recommendations from the inclusive 
nature recovery event and related conversations with groups in community 
settings.  

 Board members will be invited to reflect on findings and identify actions 
that their organisation or sector could take forward, including those that 
can be delivered collaboratively.  

 One possible outcome at this stage is for this discussion to feed into a 
framework for inclusive nature recovery, with actions that individual 
organisations can sign up to or joint initiatives to take forward within the 
OLNP health and nature workstream.   

  

Page 13

Agenda Item 6


	Agenda
	2 Notes of the previous meeting
	Minutes

	6 Health and Nature update

